
From: Stuart, David  
Sent: 21 June 2023 16:33  
To: NortonStPhilip Clerk 
<clerk@nortonstphilipparishcouncil.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jayne Boldy Subject: Norton St Philip Neighbourhood Plan 
Regulation 14 Consultation 

Dear Nikki 

Thank you for your Regulation 14 consultation on the revised 
Norton St Philip Neighbourhood Plan. 

We have no comments to offer on the policies in the Plan and 
are happy to leave the resolution of any associated heritage 
issues to the discretion of Somerset Council’s conservation 
officer. 

Our congratulations on the production of the Character 
Assessment which will no doubt be of great help in the 
implementation of the Plan and as a complement to the 
Conservation Area Appraisal. 

We wish your community well in the making of its Plan. Kind 
regards 
David 
David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser 

I now work only 2 days a week, usually Tuesdays and 
Wednesdays 

Historic England | South West 
1st Floor Fermentation North | Finzels Reach | Hawkins Lane | 
Bristol | BS1 6WQ 


